From: dianne tuccillo/cambridge/biogen;nsf;dianne.tuccillo@biogenidec.com;smtp

Sent: Thu Jun 08 2006 11:15:51 EDT

To: gilmore o'neill/cambridge/biogen @biogenidec;

CC: cara lansden/cambridge/biogen @biogenidec;

MoodStamp: Normal

Subject: BG12 Feasibility Summary - EU Reg Mtg
Gilmore,

In follow up to our discussion the other day - here is my first pass at presenting the feasibility
data for BG12 re: protocol design and the estimated number of patients the investigators feel
they could enroll per month. There are two spreadsheet in the attached workbook - the first is the
raw data and the second is the summary. Please take a look at the summary and let me know if
this is sufficient or if you need additional information.

PS - this is based on results received on 6Jun06
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